

INSTITUTIONAL ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE (IAC) MEETING

MEETING AGENDA

4/29/2021

4 pm via Microsoft Teams

AGENDA ITEMS

Procedures

I. CALL TO ORDER	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA		
a. Would anyone like to add something to the agenda for discussion?	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
IV. OPEN ISSUES		
a. HLC 2021 Visit –171 days away- preparing argument editor	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
b. Taskstream Tasks 2020-2021 update CDL/OTA/Biology	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
c. Program Review 19-20, 20-21, 21-22	<i>Amo/DeKay</i>	Information
d. HVAC/OTA accreditation visit	<i>Ron/Laurie</i>	Information
e. EOC Survey Fall 2020 data analysis	<i>Edna/Lynne</i>	Information
V. NEW ISSUES		
a. NMHEAA Retreat—2 teams? (HLC grp, PR? Taskstream? Committees?)	<i>DeKay</i>	Action
b. Student Engagement Proposal—English Department	<i>Kyle</i>	Action
c. Student Comments/Thoughts about term/assessments/etc.	<i>Galindo</i>	Information
d. EOC Spring 2021—concerns/issues	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
e. Administrative Evaluation Survey 4-21—5-5-2021	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
f. CCAC News	<i>Baker</i>	Information
g. HLC Conference Brief-out	<i>Kyle/Robert</i>	Information
h. Great College Survey—N=74—good faculty participation	<i>DeKay</i>	Information
i. Has everyone had an opportunity to make a comment?	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion
j. Repeat to Remember, Remember to Repeat Recap!	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion
k. Who needs to know? Who's going to tell them?	<i>DeKay</i>	Discussion
VI. OTHER BUSINESS		
VII. ADJOURNMENT		

Next Meeting:
5/27/2021